Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 11:15 AM

To: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB); Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB)

Cc: Khairul Azhar ABAS (CNB); Samuel ANG (CNB)

Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL 9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA
BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE ON 27/08/2024

Attachments: ACCIDENT LOCATION_GOOGLE MAP.JPG

Dear Sirs,

Thank you for your report.

We are of the view that liability is not is CNB driver’s favour as he was going straight at the left-turn only lane and
resulted the collision.

You may proceed to send CNB vehicle for repair.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir_Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 5:39 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI_Chuan_Hao@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Khairul Azhar ABAS (CNB) <Khairul_Azhar_ABAS@cnb.gov.sg>; Samuel ANG (CNB) <Samuel_ANG@cnb.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL 9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Message Classification: Restricted
Hi Hsiao Tong,
Attached NP168 as you requested.

Do third party insurance wish to do a pre-repair inspection on our vehicle.
If not we will proceed to send in for repairs.

Thank you



Mohamad Juahir

Logistics Unit

; Corporate Services Division
‘ 91501422
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message.
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Communication of any information in this email fo any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935.
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From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB)

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 2:34 PM

To: 'Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)' <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI Chuan Hao®@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Khairul Azhar ABAS (CNB) <Khairul_Azhar ABAS@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL 9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Message Classification: Restricted

Hi Hsiao Tong,
Will forward you our accident report asap when we have it.
Meantime do third party wish to view our vehicle accident damage.

Thank you

Mohamad Juahir
/ Logistics Unit
‘ Corporate Services Division

CNB
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91501422
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From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 5, 2024 1:54 PM

To: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad Juahir Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>; Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB)

<CHAI Chuan Hao@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Khairul Azhar ABAS (CNB) <Khairul Azhar ABAS@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL 9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Dear Sirs,

Please forward a copy of your driver accident report. Thanks.

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

From: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad Juahir Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2024 3:16 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI Chuan Hao@cnb.gov.sg>

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

Hsiao Tong,

Attached is the repair quotation and photos of the damage to our vehicle.

Will it be of interest to LKK or third party to do the pre-repair inspection before we send it for repairs.

Thank you

Mohamad Juahir

Logistics Unit

Corporate Services Division
91501422

CNB

For a Drug-Free Singapore

Central Narcotics Bureau Visit us at CNB.GOV.SG | Follow us on 0 d oM
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message.
If you are not the intended addressee,you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon.
Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935.

Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 2:43 PM

To: Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI Chuan Hao@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad Juahir Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>; Khairul Azhar ABAS (CNB)

<Khairul Azhar ABAS@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL 9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Dear Sirs,
Thank you for your email.

We will arrange survey with third party.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Team Lead

Third Party Direct Settlement

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742 3197 | Email: chewht@Ikkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI Chuan Hao@cnb.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 12:37 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Mohamad Juahir ISMAIL (CNB) <Mohamad_Juahir _Ismail@cnb.gov.sg>; Khairul Azhar ABAS (CNB)

<Khairul Azhar ABAS@cnb.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear Hsiao Tong
Kindly assist to follow up with the third party for the accident claim.
Dear Juahir and Khairul

Kindly check with the CNB user on the Police Report and supporting documents for the accident to be send to LKK
Auto.



Thanks.

Best Regards

Mr CHAI Chuan Hao, Jackson
/ Logistics Unit
‘ Corporate Service Division
"~ V' Central Narcotics Bureau
DID: (65) 63256619

CNB

For a Drug-Free Singapore

Central Narcotics Bureau Visit us at CNB.GOV.SG | Follow us on GO Jom

HOME TEAM (7 77 OF TRANSFORMATION
TRANSFORMATION 2030

A FUTURE ORIENTED, TRUSTED HOME TEAM

Strengthen Heartware. Upgrade Software. Advance Hardware.

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorised person
is an offence under the Official Secrets Act 1935. Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error.”

From: Felicia CHAN (AGC) <Felicia CHAN@agc.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 11:49 AM

To: TAN Teck Loon@cnb.gov.sg; Chuan Hao CHAI (CNB) <CHAI Chuan Hao®@cnb.gov.sg>

Cc: Kenny GOH (AGC) <Kenny GOH@agc.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Message Classification: Restricted

Dear CNB colleagues,
| refer to the emails below from M/s Arco Law dated 28 and 29 August 2024.

We note that the vehicle no. SLL 9132M belongs to CNB and wish to bring your attention to their pre-repair
inspection notice stated below which requires you to revert within 2 working days. You may wish to reply to
them as soon as possible.

We would also appreciate it if you can let us have an update on CNB’s point of contact for such reference in
future.

Thank you.

Regards,

Felicia CHAN

Assistant Director | Civil Cluster Legal Ops | Legal Operations Group
Attorney-General’s Chambers, Republic of Singapore

T (65) 6908 9377

W agc.gov.sq - IG @agcsingapore - TW @agcsingapore - LI agcsingapore

Requests for legal matters/assistance and queries to the Civil Division, including updates on the status of your requests, should be sent
to AGC_CIVIL@agc.gov.sg.

[CONFIDENTIALITY: If you receive this email in error, you should delete it and not disseminate it or its contents in any form. Please
also inform the sender that this email has been received in error. This email may contain confidential information and the Official Secrets
Act 1935 would make the unauthorised disclosure of this information a criminal offence.]
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Save the earth. Please consider the environment before printing.

Taxonomy
[3S-id=160ca3e0-8412-4f33-a20d-78a352724944:895c999b]

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: 29 August, 2024 11:11 AM

To: Felicia CHAN (AGC) <Felicia CHAN@agc.gov.sg>

Cc: Kenny GOH (AGC) <Kenny GOH@agc.gov.sg>; Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Subject: Re: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL 9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Dear Sirs,

We refer to your email below.

Our client has reported the incident to Traffic Police and has indicated that the vehicle belongs to CNB.
Kindly find enclosed police report for your reference.

We are also writing to LTA to confirm the details of the said vehicle.

Thank you.

Regards,

Ain Syafigah (Ms.)

Paralegal

ARCO LAW LLC

229 Mountbatten Road

#03-17 Mountbatten Square Singapore 398007
Website : www.arcolaw.sg

{5 Arco Law

Important: the contents of this e-mail (including any attachments) is confidential and may be subject to legal professional privilege. If you are not the addressee

indicated in this message, you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case, you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by
reply email.

From: Felicia CHAN (AGC) <Felicia_ CHAN@agc.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:04 AM

To: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Cc: Kenny GOH (AGC) <Kenny GOH@agc.gov.sg>

Subject: FW: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

Message Classification: Restricted



Dear Grace,
We refer to your email below dated 28 August 2024.

2. Please be informed that with effect from 1 April 2023, the Attorney-General’s Chambers no longer
handles motor accident claims by default, regardless of whether the claim is for personal injury and/or property
damage.

3. To ensure that your Notice reaches the correct Ministry/Agency, could you please provide additional
details or specific identifiers about the vehicle? With this information, we can help determine the appropriate
Ministry/Agency to forward your Notice to.

4, For future motor accident claims, please send all correspondence directly to the relevant
Ministry/Agency.

5. If you do not know which Ministry/Agency owns the vehicle in question, you may conduct a vehicle
ownership search at the Land Transport Authority’s website.

6. For the avoidance of doubt, nothing herein should be construed as an admission or acceptance of
liability in any way on the part of the Government. All the Government’s rights are expressly reserved.

7. Thank you.

Regards,
Felicia CHAN
Assistant Director | Civil Cluster Legal Ops | Legal Operations Group
Attorney-General’s Chambers, Republic of Singapore
T (65) 6908 9377
W agc.gov.sqg - IG @agcsingapore - TW @agcsingapore - LI agcsingapore

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
[3S-id=47686811-1156-4c02-9890-58443679ed67:895c999b]

From: Claims ARCO <claims@arcolaw.sg>

Sent: 28 August, 2024 4:01 PM

To: AGC CIVIL (AGC) <AGC CIVIL@agc.gov.sg>

Subject: PRI: Our Ref: GBM 1463X | Your Ref: SLL9132M, ALONG JUNCTION OF MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE
ON 27/08/2024

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sirs,
We refer to the above-captioned matter.

Our Ref: GBM1463X - ATEC KB
Your Ref: SLL9132M



We are instructed to notify you of a road accident on 27/08/2024 at about 17:55 hours ALONG JUNCTION OF
MARINA BLVD AND BAYFRONT AVE involving our client's vehicle registration number
GBM1463X and vehicle registration number SLL9132M driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Kindly let us have the list of surveyors.

The workshop details are as follows:

A-Tec Automotive Pte Ltd

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4

Premier@KB #04-20

Singapore 415875

Contact Person: Murali 8399 4133

*Please be in touch with the contact person for further arrangements.

Thanks.

Best Regards,
Grace

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




